

- +918903405866
- ósaipoornima3@gmail.com
- Tamilnadu, India

# **EDUCATION**

Bachelor of Computer science and engineering

Government college of Technology - Anna University

2014 - 2018 | CGPA - 8.1

## **SKILLSET**

Powerapps

85%

Power automate



Sharepoint online



Microsoft Forms



Azure fundamentals



**PowerBI** 



# LANGUAGE KNOWN

English

Tamil

# POORNIMA NATARAJAN

Power Platform Developer

## **ABOUT ME**

Highly Motivated hardworking developer with 5 years of experience in IT field, Honest, loyal and passionate about my work, seeking to gain new experiences, opportunities and learnings on my way, My main motive is to contribute my valuable time and work to the company's improvement and for my personal growth and to provide optimized and timely solutions to the problems

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Nov 2023 - current -Infiniti Marketing research companysoftware Engineer

Jul 2023 - Nov 2023

Infarsight | US Based company

### Freelancer

Currently working as a Freelancer for a US Based company, creating **Vendor Management** application, in which attachments are handled by Azure Blob storage and sending automatic Emails from powerapps.

• Apr 2022 - Jul 2023

EXL Services | Chennai, TamilNadu, India

#### Senior Executive

- Worked as Senior power platform developer in EXL services, Handled 1,00,000+ dynamic data of Excel in Sharepoint, powerapps and power automate.
- Customised Sharepoint list forms in powerapps.
- Created notification mails in power automate
- Created PBI reports as per business Requirements

**o** Feb 2020 - Mar 2022

Tata Consultancy Services | Chennai, TamilNadu, India

# Programmer Analyst

- Created applications for an existing site applications
- Worked on configuring Project for web and planner with Microsoft teams
- Worked on configuring Azure bot with QnA Maker to work with Teams and powerapps
- Created Teams and communication sites and managed permissions.
- Created a basic PBI Dashboard for the clients

Sep 2018 - Jan 2020

Tata Consultancy Services | Chennai, TamilNadu, India

#### Associate

- Worked on creating major automation applications individually
- Created Warehouse automation application, which will manage requests of items sent to warehouse by admitting it into the warehouse.
- Worked on **Store automation** application, which will handle raised requests, then gets approved or declined by Admin.
- Worked with different connectors like Sharepoint, Sql, Excel, onedrive with powerapps and power automate